Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, AUGUST 27, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) DAY: 1,RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School will be hosting a vaccine clinic with Walgreens on Tuesday, August 31st and Wednesday, September 1st, 2021 at Sue D. Cooley Stadium from 1pm to 4pm. Please go to our school website for more information and form to sign up.

Lahainaluna High School will be offering the PSAT/NMSQT exam on Tuesday, October 26 at 7:45am to current 11th

graders. The PSAT (or Preliminary SAT) measures; verbal reasoning, critical reading, math problem solving, and writing skills developed over many years, both in and out of school. It is designed to show how well a student will do on the SAT exam; which is the most common college entrance exam. Juniors who take the exam can enter the National Merit Scholarship Program and compete for approximately 8,000 scholarships.

The cost will be \$20.00. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Tuesday, October 19. DUE TO SOCIAL DISTANCING, WE WILL ONLY ACCEPT THE FIRST 30 STUDENTS WHO SUBMIT THEIR APPLICATION AND PAYMENT! Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. No checks will be accepted. Juniors who qualify for Free or Reduced Lunch may qualify for a reduced fee of \$3.00. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19

CLUB CHATTER

Students who missed out on the Club Fair and want to join a club, should check out their emails for club sign ups.

HOSA: Save the date! Our first club meeting of the 2021-2022 school year is taking place TODAY August 27th in the gym during lunch. Club dues, leadership events and much more will be discussed. It's highly encouraged that you participate. We look forward to seeing you all!

The Lāhainaluna Ho'okō Math Program is seeking Junior and Senior volunteer tutors to tutor Algebra 1 or Geometry on Tuesdays after school from 1:30 pm - 2:30 pm in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8). This is a fun and rewarding opportunity to help your underclassmen peers. Serving as a volunteer tutor also looks great on your resume! If you are interested in being a volunteer tutor, please pick up a form in Ms. Abad's room and return by Tuesday, August 31. There will be a mandatory meeting after school on Tuesday, August 31 at 1:30 pm in P8 for all students wanting to volunteer.

ALOHA CLUB: Are you interested in joining the Aloha Club? Aloha Club?? What's that? Aloha Club is a service club, where we focus on monthly community service activities. For more information, sign up at bit.ly/signupaloha to be invited to our first club meeting. We are still setting a meeting date, but you'll be the first to know if you complete the Google form. Sign up for the Aloha Club and Live Aloha.

<u>Are you interested in a fun MIL sport</u> where you get to shoot guns? Then come out for Air Riflery! For further information, please see Coach Watasaki in room P5 or email him at marc.watasaki@k12.hi.us Thank you.

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Apple Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Asian or Oven Baked Chicken, Rice, Green Salad, Whole Grain Roll, Baby Carrots, Celery, Cranberry and Raspberry Juice, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Justin Franz Dela Cruz, Christopher Hernandez, Juseana Delatori, Kekoa DeLima-Wright, Po'okela DeLima-Wright, Gregory Diaz. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.